State of Nonth (arelina
General (ownt of Justice

Eigliteenth Prosecutonial Distéct
Horace M. Kimel, Jr.
District Attorney P.O. Box 10769
(910) 574-4313 Greensboro, NC 27404-0769

Monday, October 13, 1997

Mzr. John B. Hatfield
Attorney at Law

Hatfield and Hatfield
219 West Washington St.
Greensboro, NC 27401
RE: Ronnie Kimble
Dear Mr. Hatfield:

I am in receipt of your October 9, 1997 correspondence. Although dated October 9™ , it was delivered
on October 13",

The statements contained in that letter, which are attributed to me, are incorrect.
Discovery of the items you requested, which is authorized under the statute, will be forthcoming.

I will contact the Guilford County Sheriff's Department and schedule a date and time that you can
inspect the evidence and notify you of the date and time. Wednesday October 15, is not an available .-

date. I cannot arrange that procedure on such short notice.

Richard E. Panosh,
Assistant District Attorney




